Superior Court of California
COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Finance and Facilities Division

René C. Davidson Courthouse

1225 Fallon Street, Oakland, CA 94612
Telephone: (510) 891-6014

Memorandum
Date: January 2, 2024 Action Please Note Changes
Requested:
To: Prospective Bidders Deadline: N/A
From: Superior Court of Contact: bidquestions@alameda.courts.ca.gov
California, County of
Alameda

Subject: Addendum No. 1 Repost — RFQ 2023-03 Security Fence and Gate Installation Services

This is Addendum No. 1 issued for RFQ,2023-03 Security Fence and Gate Installation Services
issued December 12, 2023.

Changes to the originally posted RFQ are outlined below and are marked “AMENDED” on the
RFQ Sections.

1. RFQ; Perimeter Details
The measurements of the parking lot have been updated to 284’ on its East/West axis
extending from the Amador St. entrance is the West most boundary ending at or near
the law enforcement vehicle sally port. 82’.2” and 48’.5” along its North/South axis
extending from the building to the edge of its south boundary located next to the
Hayward Unified School District parking lot. Additional measurements will be provided
at the site visit.

2. RFQ; Timeline For This RFQ
The deadline to RSVP for the Site Visit has been changed to 2:00 PM Pacific Time.

3. Attachment A: Location of Proposed Fence and Gates
The topical map view of the location of the parking lot has been updated to include
measurements.
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